

Everest Sample Outline

I. Introduction – Leadership Over Individual

- A. What is leadership?
 - 1. Definition
 - 2. Quote
- B. Everest
 - 1. Dangers
 - 2. Need for expertise
- C. Thesis
 - 1. Strong Leader vs. Individual Achievement
 - 2. Survival

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:17 PM

Comment [1]: All sub points support the points above.

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:18 PM

Comment [2]: All sub points support the points above.

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:18 PM

Comment [3]: All sub points support the points above.

II. Mishaps of 1996

- A. Rob Hall
 - 1. Andy Harris
 - 2. Turnarond
 - 3. Alternative
- B. Scott Fischer
 - 1. Sandy Pittman
 - 2. Illness
 - 3. Boukreev
 - 4. Alternative
- C. Bad Luck
 - 1. Angry Mountain
 - 2. Injured Sherpas
 - 3. Storm
 - 4. Fate?

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:19 PM

Comment [4]: The main point of this body paragraph is "the mishaps of 1996." All of the sub points support the discussion about the mishaps of 1996.

III. Responsibility to Clients

- A. Client Needs
- B. Varied Abilities
 - 1. Advanced
 - 2. Novice
- C. Business of Everest
 - 1. Reaching the top
 - 2. Money
 - 3. Support Staff
- D. Safety
 - 1. Equipment
 - 2. Acclimatization

Everest Sample Outline

3. Organization
- IV. Ethical and Legal Responsibilities
 - A. Making Tough Decisions
 1. Did Hall fail his clients?
 2. Did Fischer fail his clients?
 - B. Safety Over Fun
 - C. Humanity
 1. The Japanese Team
 2. The IMAX team
 - D. Fate?
 1. Everest
 2. Storm
- V. Conclusion
 1. Restate Thesis
 2. Reiterate Main Points
 3. Final Brilliant Thoughts

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:22 PM

Comment [5]: The main point of this paragraph center on the guides' responsibilities to the clients. All sub points support this topic.

Kelli Krieger 3/10/12 4:23 PM

Comment [6]: The main point of this body paragraph is the ethical and legal responsibilities of the Everest guides. All sub points support this topic.